
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO.:  1 
IFB or RFP NO.:  Bid No. 614 
Description: Installation of Herman Miller 
Furniture  
Project: Bronx Family & Criminal Courthouse 
Bid Opening Date: October 12, 2018 

 

Specifics of the Addendum: 

Adding Project Labor Agreement requirement, Questions and Answers as part of the RFI process, and extending the bid 
due date. 

Project Labor Agreement (PLA): 

The Dormitory Authority of the State of New York (“DASNY”) has determined that its interest in obtaining the best work 
at the lowest possible price, preventing favoritism, fraud and corruption, and other considerations such as the impact of 
delay, the possibility of cost savings advantages and any local history of labor unrest are best met by use of a Project 
Labor Agreement (“PLA”) on this Project.  

All deliveries and installation scheduled to take place prior to substantial completion shall comply with the terms, 
conditions, and requirements of the PLA.   

Vendor as a condition of being awarded this Contract will be required to execute the PLA (copy attached).  The Work 
undertaken in connection with this Project will be governed by, and subject to the conditions set forth in the PLA.  All 
contractors and subcontractors of every tier will be required to execute a Letter of Assent, included in the enclosed PLA, 
agreeing to be bound by the PLA.  The PLA has been approved by the Building and Construction Trades Department, AFL-
CIO and executed by the Building and Construction Trades Council of Greater New York and Vicinity and its participating 
affiliated Local Unions.     

Question and Answers: 

Question:  Is this bid a set-aside for MWBE certified entities?  The bid text has some conflicting language. No. 
 
Question:  Is floor protection required for installation? – Yes (we always want floor and wall protection). 
 
Question:  Is it the intent that the installation will be a single event or phased?   - Single event. 
 
Question:  Is there a finite amount of time to complete the installation if starting the week of February 4th Two weeks 
(week days). 
 
Question:  Will construction be completed prior to furniture installation?  Yes. Will the area be free and clear? Yes. 

 

 



 
 
 

Section 3 Scope and Summary of Work 

Question:  See Item C.  Confirm bid is for installation only.  The bid text has some conflicting language and in some 
places also calls out for delivery.  Yes, bid is for installation only.  The hours for delivery were included in the scope so 
the installer is aware of delivery times. 

Question:  See Item E.  “In the event of a discrepancy between the drawings and the specifications.”  It looks like the 
sentence wasn’t finished.  Please advise.  In the event of a discrepancy between the drawings and specifications, include 
the more expensive option in the quotation response, and bring the discrepancy to the attention of the Owner. 

Question:  Item H:   Please define “guarantee installation for one year?”  A one-year warranty applies to the installation 
work.   

Section 6 Drawings 

Question:  Item 6A:  Will a CAD file be supplied so we can supply 2D and 3D drawings of each desk typical and 
workstation? Is this required for bid submission or required if awarded? If awarded 

Question:  Item 6B:  Is this required for bid submission or required if awarded? If awarded 

EXTENSION:  

The bid due date has been extended from October 5, 2018 to October 12, 2018 

All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals shall remain the same.  This 
notice shall be signed and attached to the Invitation for Bids and shall form a part of your bid. 
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